Appendix E

Public Outreach Comments

The Washington County Planning and Parks Department held a public informational meeting at the Public Agency Center on January 14, 2020 to acquaint public officials and interested citizens with the key recommendations of the Plan and to receive comments on and answer questions pertaining to the Plan. There were twelve attendants of the public informational meeting. Public comment on the Draft County Park and Open Space Plan included positive feedback on upgrades to the planned park amenities and continued support of the recommendations outlined in the County Bikeway and Trail Network Plan.

In addition to the public informational meeting, a request for public comment was made through social media prior to the Washington County Public Works Committee meeting to review the Plan. All public comments were provided to the Committee as part of their Plan review. The minutes from the Public Works Committee are included in Appendix E. There were no public comments received.

1 2	WASHINGTON COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE
3	Government Center April 16, 202
4 5	West Bend, WI 10:00 a.m
6 7 8	Present: Marcy Bishop, John Bulawa, Russell Brandt (via phone), Robert Hartwig, and William Symicek (via phone).
9 10 11 12 13	Also Present: County Board Chairperson Donald Kriefall, County Attorney Brad Stern, Central Services Director Jamie Ludovic, Highway Commissioner Scott Schmidt, Ozaukee/Washington Transit Manager Joy Neilson, Planning and Parks Deputy Administrator Debora Sielski (via phone), Parks & Trails Manager Eric Hyde (via phone), and County Clerk Ashley Reichert.
14 15	Chairperson Bulawa called the meeting to order and read the Affidavit of Posting, which was followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.
16 17	CONSENT AGENDA
18	• Minutes of February 26, 2020
19 20	Planning and Parks Department Monthly Update
21 22	Moved by Mr. Hartwig, seconded by Ms. Bishop to approve the minutes in the Consent Agenda. Motion carried.
23	
24	ACTION ITEMS
25 26 27 28	Resolution: Mountain Bike Trails at Heritage Trails County Park Moved by Mr. Hartwig, seconded by Ms. Bishop to approve the draft resolution to authorize the construction of Mountain Bike Trails at Heritage Trails County Park, and forward to the County Board. Motion carried.
29	
30 31 32	Resolution: Washington County Park and Open Space Plan 2035 Ms. Sielski reviewed the Park and Open Space Plan 2035.
33 34 35	Moved by Mr. Brandt, seconded by Mr. Symicek to approve the draft resolution to adopt the Washington County Park and Open Space Plan 2035, and forward to the County Board. Motion carried.
36 37	DISCUSSION ITEMS
3 <i>1</i> 38	Transit Ridership – Highway Department
39	Highway Commissioner Scott Schmidt and Ozaukee/Washington Transit Manager Joy Neilson
40 41	presented information to the committee regarding transit ridership.
42	NEXT MEETING DATE
43 44	The next Public Works Committee meeting date is to be determined.
45	ADJOURNMENT
46 47	Mr. Bulawa adjourned the meeting at 11:05 a.m.
48	Ashley A. Reichert, County Clerk